Richard Dwyer

From: Sean Joseph [sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:48 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: FW: 1BR-RBL Water Licence Application

From: Cowan, John [mailto:John.Cowan@tc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 9:53 AM

To: 'Sean Joseph'

Cc: Molinski, Michael

Subject: RE: 1BR-RBL Water Licence Application

Hi Sean,

The dates for which Transport Canada will be requiring Water Licences for both the Iqaluit Airport Metal Dump and
Resolute Bay Landfill Remediation projects will be:

Requested Date of Issuance: July 2012 Requested Expiry Date: September 2015

Thanks,
John

John Cowan

Transport Canada - Environmental Affairs / Affaires environnementales
P.O. Box 8550 / 3-344 Edmonton Street Winnipeg, MB R3C OP6

Tel: 204-983-1139 FAX: 204-983-5048

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Email: john.cowan@tc.gc.ca

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 3:47 PM

To: Cowan, John

Cc: Molinski, Michael; Richard Dwyer

Subject: RE: 1BR-RBL Water Licence Application

Good Afternoon, John:

Could you please provide confirmation with respect to the dates by which Transport Canada require Water Licenses for
the following projects:

1. lgaluit Airport Metal Dump Remediation Project
2. Resolute Bay Landfill Project

Regards,

Sean

From: Cowan, John [mailto:John.Cowan@tc.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 1:27 PM
To: 'sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org'




Cc: Molinski, Michael
Subject: 1BR-RBL Water Licence Application

Good Afternoon Sean,

Please find attached from Transport Canada:

e arevised Transport Canada 1BR-RBL NWB water licence application
e  project summary in both English and Inuktitut
e NPC conformity documentation.

Should you have any further questions on these documents, please contact Mike Molinski or myself.

Regards,
John

John Cowan

Transport Canada - Environmental Affairs / Affaires environnementales
P.O. Box 8550 / 3-344 Edmonton Street Winnipeg, MB R3C 0P6

Tel: 204-983-1139 FAX: 204-983-5048

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Email: john.cowan@tc.gc.ca
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